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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 8:13 am
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 270128 -  - Number of times HCC has provided council 

owned or operated security camera footage to Police

 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your request:  
 
I would like to request a record of how many times the HCC has provided council owned or operated security 
camera footage to Police, both proactively as well as upon request. An example being that if there was a break‐in in 
plain view of the camera, if the police request this footage was provided to the Police when they asked, that would 
be one count. If a security officer noticed the issue and proactively sent it to Police (if that even happens?) that 
would be another count. For timeframe, going back over the last 3 years ideally. 
 
Our Response:  
 
Our records show that the total number of times CCTV footage has been supplied to police from the Hamilton City 
Council over the past 3 years is as follows:   
 

How CCTV was Supplied   Total 

Requested and Supplied  1026 

Proactivity Supplied  6 

 
*These requests were made to, and supplied by either: 

‐ City Safe 
‐ Parks and Recreation (including Cemetery) 
‐ Visitor Destinations 

 
Our Venues, Tourism and Major Events (VTME) group has confirmed they hold no data in relation to your request. 
No records were kept for any years prior to 2022, we are therefore refusing this aspect as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA. 
 
On two occasions, NZ Police visited our VTME premises to view CCTV footage to see if there is sufficient evidence 
before requesting a copy/record of the CCTV footage. In both those instances, the CCTV footage was not deemed 
sufficient and therefore a formal request was not received. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
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Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 

Like us on Facebook  Follow us on Twitter 

 

 
 
 

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 1:17 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website ‐ Official Information Request ref: HCC‐QF‐220624‐7U4XX‐T2E 
 

HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-220624-7U4XX-T2E 
Attachment: not attached 
 
Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number:  
 
Detailed Description of Request 
I would like to request a record of how many times the HCC has provided council owned or operated security camera 
footage to Police, both proactively as well as upon request. 
 
An example being that if there was a break-in in plain view of the camera, if the police request this footage was 
provided to the Police when they asked, that would be one count. If a security officer noticed the issue and proactively 
sent it to Police (if that even happens?) that would be another count. 
 
For timeframe, going back over the last 3 years ideally. 
 
Organisation: not supplied  
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